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DATE: July 29, 2016

TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Kyesha Mapp, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel
RE: Docket Number 160009-EI - Nuclear cost recovery clause.

Please place the attached correspondence from Matthew Bernier in the referenced docket file.
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From: Matthew Bernier

To: Kyesha Mapp

Cc: Matthew Bernier

Subject: DEF motion for extension of confidential classification_docket no. 150009
Date: Thursday, April 07, 2016 3:23:07 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Good afternoon Kyesha —

On 11/2/15, DEF filed a motion to extend confidential classification which requested an extension
for a period of 5 years. See document number 06978-15, in docket number 150009. After
discussions with staff, | understand those documents are scheduled to be returned to DEF within 18
months, and therefore a standard 18 month extension will be sufficient. Please consider this email a
modification of our request.

Please don’t hesitate to contact me with any questions. Thanks, Matt

Matt Bernier

Senior Counsel

Duke Energy Florida

106 East College Avenue
Tallahassee, FL 32301

850.521.1428
matthew-bernier@duke-energy.com
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